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Peltier, Hannah

From: Gilliam, Allen
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2015 9:33 AM
To: John Peppers
Cc: Fuller, Kim; Peltier, Hannah; Shafii, Mo; Pemberton, Layne; Ramsey, David; Healey, 

Richard
Subject: AR0033723_El Dorado Technically based local limits April 2015 certification statement_

20150417
Attachments: Scan0003.pdf

John, 
 
Your attached certification meets the intent of El Dorado’s (South) permit’s requirements on page 5 of Part II (1st 
paragraph).   
 
It is recognized technically based local limits were determined not to be necessary many years ago. 
 
Thank you for your submittal and apologies are extended for any confusion caused by the Permit’s appeal. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Allen Gilliam 
ADEQ State Pretreatment Coordinator 
501.682.0625  
 

From: John Peppers [mailto:johnp@eldoradowater.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 4:20 PM 
To: Gilliam, Allen 
Subject: Technically based local limits certification 
 
Here is the scan of the certification letter.  Thanks for all your help Allen.  John 




